Cheryl Swensen
says, “I love
sharing my love
for books through
creating
interesting
displays with my
creative assistant/
co-worker

Mark in the
Children's wing of
the library.”

Eli Robertson sent
in this picture of
himself and his
K9.



Emily Pratt says, “Here is one example of what |
love the most about my job. The funny
personalities, the cuddles, and the cuteness of all
the pets! Happy Valentine's Day.”

Justin Gaines
says, “One of the
things | love
about my job are
the views | can
get from the top
of my truck. (47’
high)”



Justin Skillings
says, “I love
working in the
mechanical rooms
,to keep heat in
the building in
the winter and air
conditioning in
the summertime.”

Rita Christensen
submitted a
picture of the
KidZone in the
library.



Robert Yeoman says, “I love being Sadie Lopez says, “I look forward to
able to make Orem Parks a better kids camp every year. This is my
place for all to enjoy and love.” favorite part of my job.”



But most of all.
Making it home safe at the end
of the day.

Trinity Olsen submitted what she
loves about her job.

Everett Black

From: donotreply@orem.org

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 4:00 AM

To: Everett Black

Subject: City of Orem - Payment Stub Notification [01/1 6/2020] (6769)

N\ CITY OF OREM
o R E M Pavroll Information
o —
Everett Black,
A new pay stub of [01/16/2020] is now available. You can view your pay stubs @ http://timecard.orem.org.

If you have any questions, call Shirley 229-7001.

Everett Black says, “I've been thinking about the things
that | love most about working here.

| thought about my commute (a 13 minute walk or a 4
minute drive), | thought about my co-workers and, finally,
this morning | had an epiphany.

Attached is what | love most about working here and | am
confident | am not the only one...”
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Shelley Heaps says, “What | love
most about my job is helping the
people of Orem find the sweet,
sweet books they crave.”

Gena Bertelsen says, “I love being
able to make these sweet seniors
laugh! This is a “Thelmie”, not quite
a selfie, that | took last year at our
annual Grammy’s award show.”



Valerie Maker says, “What | love most about my job are my awesome
co-workers. This isn’t even all of them. | wish | had a picture of
everyone that could convey how much fun it is to work with them,
and how caring they are!! (My supervisor would totally have brought
me cheesecake this morning, if | had asked.) Also, the patrons are
great, too: funny and nice and it is great to see them every day. |
would be here 24/7 if | could. :D”

Ela Wolfgramm says, “l work for the
parks dept and love working outside
especially when | get to see sunrises
like this!”



Giles Demke — Cleaning Wastewater

Jennifer Sisoutham says, “There are
10 things (people really) | love most
about my job and they are pictured in
my attachments (exception of Lori as
she was out on medical leave). When
one person is out sick or on vacation
it really makes a difference in our day.
We are missing a piece of our work
family and it really shows. We miss
their laugh or their smile or their
expertise even on the little things. It
makes a world of a difference when
you enjoy all the people you work
with and see every day. We are
always willing to help each other out
or if we don't know the answer to a
guestion someone will chime in who
does know the answer. The picture
shows how dedicated we were in
getting our Halloween spirit on as a
group. | have really enjoyed moving
to this department because I've
gained a bigger work family and ever
lasting friendships. ”



Reed Price says, “You can’t beat the great, hard-working
employees of Public Works!”

Holly Grierson says, “I love planning and
executing service projects for teens! This
photo is from the library’s January Teen After
Hours program, where we partnered with the
local non-profit group Observe and Serve to
make sleeping mats for refugees.”



Cody Steggell says, “It’s a collage of the PW
Streets Section taking a tour of Redmond’s
salt mine just before winter. One of the things
| love the most about my job is being able to
bring and reward our group with this kind of
activity. This particular tour gave our group
some insight to where the road salt comes
from and the process it takes to get it to our
shops. It also included shooting at dynamite
and barbecue. It was a great bonding
experience.”



Keri Rugg says, “Working here in Orem has been the best decision of my career. From the
beautiful scenery, to seeing Public Works on a Sunday morning working, to the great activities
that build comradery with all of us. | love building a better Orem with all of you.”




